From: "Grace Forno" <grace@propertyprojectsaustralia.com.au>

Sent: Fri, 19 Dec 2025 11:46:46 +1000
To: "Kate Wilkes" <Kate.Wilkes@townsville.qld.gov.au>
Cc: "Jack Coward" <jack.coward@townsville.gld.gov.au>; "Sam Spiro"

<sam@propertyprojectsaustralia.com.au>; "Oliver Allbutt" <oliver@propertyprojectsaustralia.com.au>;
"Development Assessment" <developmentassessment@townsville.qld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: MCU25/0073 - Letter - Information Request - 10-32 Lionel Turner Drive
BUSHLAND BEACH

Hi Kate,

We write on behalf of Swanland Group Pty Ltd (“the Applicant”) regarding the abovementioned
development application.

Pursuant to section 13.2(b) of the Development Assessment Rules, please see attached letter and
attachments below the Applicant’s response to this information request.

002246 Information Request Response.pdf
002246 Attachment 1.pdf
002246 _Attachment 2.pdf
002246 _Attachment 3.pdf
002246_Attachment 4.pdf
002246 _Attachment 5.pdf
002246 Attachment 6.pdf
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If you have any issues or comments, please do not hesitate to give me a call.
Regards,
Grace

Grace Forno
Senior Town Planner

M 04 9343 1272

P 07 3254 1566
E grace@propertyprojectsaustralia.com.au
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This e-mail message and any attached file is the property of the sender and is sent in confidence to the addressee only. If you are
not the intended recipient, please delete the email and notify the sender. Views expressed in this message are those of the
individual sender and are not necessarily the view of PPA.

Internet communications are not secure and PPA is not responsible for their abuse by third parties, any alteration or corruption in
transmission or for any loss or damage caused by a virus or by any other means.

From: Development Assessment <developmentassessment@townsville.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 6 November 2025 4:25 PM

To: Grace Forno <grace@propertyprojectsaustralia.com.au>; Sam Spiro
<sam@propertyprojectsaustralia.com.au>

Cc: Kate Wilkes <Kate.Wilkes@townsville.qld.gov.au>; Jack Coward
<jack.coward@townsville.qld.gov.au>

Subject: MCU25/0073 - Letter - Information Request - 10-32 Lionel Turner Drive BUSHLAND BEACH

Your Reference: J002246
Good afternoon,

Please find attached an electronic copy of the above mentioned; these documents
will also be available in ePlanning Link eplanning

If you have any questions please don’t hesitate to contact the Planning Services,
Assessing Officer Kate Wilkes, on 07 4727 9418.

Kind regards,

Planning and Development Services
TOWNSVILLE CITY COUNCIL

Discover everything you need to undertake planning and development in Townsville, visit
Planning - Townsville City Council

P 134810 E developmentassessment@townsville.qgld.gov.au

143 Walker Street, Townsville QLD 4810 | PO Box 1268, Townsville QLD 4810

. _Merry Townsville
>, ‘Christmas - Y o
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OUR VISION - A globally connected community driven by lifestyle and nature OUR PURPOSE -
Grow Townsville
WINNER QLD TRAINING AWARDS LARGE EMPLOYER OF THE YEAR 2022 & 2023

Townsville City Council acknowledges the Wulgurukaba of Gurambilbarra and Yunbenun, Bindal, Gugu Badhun and Nywaigi as the
Traditional Owners of this land. We pay our respects to their cultures, their ancestors and their Elders, past, present, and all future
generations.

HONE0

PRIVACY AND CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE >> The information contained in this email is intended for the named recipients only. It may
contain privileged and confidential information and if you are not the named intended recipient, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action in reliance on it. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by email or the telephone number or email listed
above. *** Please consider the environment before printing this email ***
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